From: Hinojosa, Tracy@DWR <Tracy.Hinojosa@water.ca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 11:54 AM

To: Yip, Garwin@noaa

Cc: White, Molly@DWR; Pettit, Tracy@DWR; Giorgi, Bryant@DWR; Yamanaka, Dan@DWR;
Stuart, Jeff@noaa; Kiteck, Liz@usbr; Patton, Tom@USBR

Subject: RE: Prep for 4/18 meeting re: Shifting SWP Pumping

Attachments: Predation Reduction Side Boards (Apr 2018) 4-18-18.docx; WLRP approved 7-19-04.pdf;

WQRP approved 7-1-05.pdf

Hi, Garwin—

Attached are the updated notes incorporating some of Jeff’s and your comments. I'm not sure whether (or what)
changes are actually needed to respond to the remaining comments. Perhaps we can talk through that this afternoon.

(I'm also attaching the Water Level and Water Quality Response Plans as requested via your comments on the notes.)

As an update, OCO staff met with CVO staff last Friday to discuss coordination between DWR and Reclamation for
preferential pumping. We will be developing a letter agreement similar to, but separate from, the regular JPOD letter
agreement, for any wheeling done at Jones for the SWP. The new letter agreement will provide for no conveyance
charges for either project when like amounts of water are moved under preferential pumping and during emergencies
and maintenance outages. The new agreement would be in place by January 2019.

Finally, | don’t have an agenda for this afternoon beyond continuing our discussion from April 2. However, if you have
specific items you would like to see on an agenda, please let me know.

--Tracy

From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal [mailto:garwin.yip@noaa.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 10:25 AM

To: Hinojosa, Tracy@DWR <Tracy.Hinojosa@water.ca.gov>

Cc: White, Molly@DWR <Molly.White@water.ca.gov>; Pettit, Tracy@DWR <Tracy.Pettit@water.ca.gov>; Giorgi,
Bryant@DWR <Bryant.Giorgi@water.ca.gov>; Yamanaka, Dan@DWR <Dan.Yamanaka@water.ca.gov>; Stuart,
Jeff@noaa <J.Stuart@noaa.gov>

Subject: Prep for 4/18 meeting re: Shifting SWP Pumping

Tracy,

Have you revised the notes from the last meeting?

Do you have an agenda for this afternoon?

Anything Jeff and | need to do to prep?

-Garwin-



Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: J. Stuart - NOAA Federal <j.stuart@noaa.gov>

Date: Thu, Apr 5, 2018 at 12:01 PM

Subject: Re: Summary of 4/2/18 Discussion re: Shifting SWP Pumping

To: "Hinojosa, Tracy@DWR" <Tracy.Hinojosa@water.ca.gov>

Cc: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>, "White, Molly@DWR" <Molly.White@water.ca.gov>, "Pettit,
Tracy@DWR" <Tracy.Pettit@water.ca.gov>, "Giorgi, Bryant@DWR" <Bryant.Giorgi@water.ca.gov>, "Yamanaka,
Dan@DWR" <Dan.Yamanaka@water.ca.gov>

Hello Tracy,

Garwin's and my comments to the draft notes for the Predation Reduction Sideboards are attached to this email. The
afternoon of April 18 works for me too. I'll call in on the conference line number.

Jeff

On Tue, Apr 3, 2018 at 4:28 PM, Hinojosa, Tracy@DWR <Tracy.Hinojosa@water.ca.gov> wrote:

Hi, all—

During our discussion yesterday, we identified a number of “side boards” and some potential exceptions for shifting
SWP pumping to Jones Pumping Plant for the purpose of reducing pre-screen loss of ESA-protected fish.

Please review the attached Word file as soon as possible, and send me any comments by COB tomorrow (4/4). We'll
then meet with CVO staff, and we’ll capture any new additions to these sideboards and exceptions in a Track Changes
format.


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

We also discussed meeting again the week of April 16™. Right now, it’s looking like Wednesday, April 18" at 3:00 will
work for SWP folks. Will that work for you, Jeff and Garwin?

--Tracy

Jeffrey S. Stuart, M.S.
Fishery Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814-4706

Office: 916-930-3607
J.Stuart@noaa.gov

Find us online
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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